

# Lincoln Lakes Area Snowmobile Club

Meeting Minutes – October 29, 2016

<http://llasc.org>

Steve Zahler called the meeting to order at 11:29 am at The Friendly Inn.

## **Attendees**

Steve Zahler, Patti Zahler, Chrisa Dziejczak, Danielle Dziejczak, Mick Farber, Terry Sandstrom, Al Doree, Warren Johnson, Arnie Akkerman.

## **Meeting Minutes**

Danielle Dziejczak reviewed the minutes of the October 8, 2016 meeting. Warren moved to approve the minutes, Al seconded. Motion carried.

## **Treasures Report**

Mick Farber reported that the club has a balance of \$7,708.34. He noted that annual member dues are due. Calendars are in and available for members to purchase and sell. There was discussion about purchase of a pole saw. Danielle made a motion to purchase a new pole saw, Chrisa second. Motion carried. Patti moved to approve the minutes, Jerry seconded. Motion carried.

## **Morrison County Update**

- No news at this time. November meeting expected within a week or two.
- Club to ask for money to add cameras to the groomer to aid in operation of the groomer.
- Maps from last year will be used again this year and possibly next.

## **Membership**

- Membership fees are due.

## **MnUSA**

- Nancy was not at the meeting, no report.
- Visit <http://www.snowmobile-mnusa.org/> for information.

## **Trail Report**

- New powerline, do not ride west of 10. Discussion of adding signage to keep people out of that area.
- Morrison County needs to sign off on Highway 10 trail. Additional signage needed for 2-way trail.
- Castaway trail ready except for "wet" areas.
- Culverts – Discussion about addition culverts at County Road 20 & Fish Trap Creek and at Kenny's.

## **Groomer**

Groomer repair is not finished. Should be ready in 2 weeks.

## **Camp Ripley Trail**

Trail will offer 400 miles of motorized and non-motorized trails. Please send the attached letter to show your support and keep the project moving.

## **Club Logo Gear**

We will be placing an order for Club Logo Gear, for anyone interested. Please have your order emailed to Danielle no later than Wednesday November 9, 2016. [danidzie@hotmail.com](mailto:danidzie@hotmail.com)

## Events

November 19, 2016	<a href="#">Trail Work</a>		
December 3, 2016	<a href="#">December Club Meeting &amp; Ride</a>	Too Tall	11:00am
January 7, 2017	<a href="#">January Club Meeting &amp; Ride</a>	Castaway	11:00am
January 14, 2017	Veteran's Ride		
January 27-29, 2017	<a href="#">Orr Club Weekend</a>	Melgeorge's	
February 4, 2017	<a href="#">February Club Meeting &amp; Ride</a>	Friendly Inn	11:00am
February 9-12, 2017	<a href="#">MnUSA Rendezvous</a>	Grand Rapids	
March 4, 2017	<a href="#">March Club Meeting &amp; Ride</a>	Too Tall	11:00am
April	Adopt-A-Highway Cleanup		
August	Summerfest Pancake Breakfast	Fire Hall	

## Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by Warren, second by Al, approved. 12:43pm

## 2016/2017 Elections

Election of officers was overseen by Patti Zahler.

Patti requested nominations for officer positions three times. No new candidates were submitted.

Motion was made by Chrisa to renew all positions from last year, Danielle seconded, motion carried.

Patti requested nomination for board members. Arnie, Terry and Shirley were nominated.

Motion was made by Steve to approve the 3 nominees, Chrisa seconded, motion carried.

Please check out the website for current officer and board information. [CLICK HERE](#)